

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 19, 2005

Attn: Rick Young
BAE Systems
44420 Pecan Court
California, MD 20619
USA

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Rick Young,

This refers to application, File No. 0418-EX-ST-2005, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Your request is related to broadcast operations and is beyond the scope of the FCC Part 5 experimental rules. As was discussed by telephone with your consultant Bob Denny, please contact the Media Bureau directly to help authorize this testing.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3956

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch